
From: I ntegrity.gov <notifications@integrity.gov> 
To: Clark, Jeffrey (ENRD) 
CC: I ntegritynoticesDOJComplex (J MD) 
Sent: 1/6/2021 9:59:56 AM 
Subject: I ntegrity.gov: Filing Reminder Assignment 

This is a reminder that your 2021 Annual/Termination report is due on 02/19/2021. 
Access your report by logging into Integrity at https://integrity.gov. 

If you need assistance with financial disclosure, such as an extension of your filing deadline, please contact your ethics 
official PRIOR to the due date. Filing extensions cannot be approved if the due date has already passed. Untimely reports, 
absent an approved extension, may incur a $200 late filing fee if submitted more than 30 days late. 

If you have questions about financial disclosure and for additional assistance with the Integrity system, contact the DOJ 
ethics official for your component. Contact infonnation for DOJ's Integrity officials is posted under Help, Agency Support 
in the left navigation menu, and also on the Departmental Ethics Office website. 

NOTE: Pursuant to Office of Government Ethics regulation 5CFR2634.603(c), OGE Form 278 reports may be obtained by 
a member of the public as early as 30 days after the report has been filed by you. It may not be possible for ethics officials 
to complete their review of your report for technical accuracy before it must be released to the public. It is incumbent upon 
you to make sure your report is absolutely as complete and accurate as possible when you file it, in order to prevent 
incomplete and/or inaccurate information being released to the public. 
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